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From: Martin Bould _
To: Cossam Group
Date: Jan 12, 2024 1:50:39 PM

M

Subject: Re: 118 BRAMSHILL GARDENS 118 Bramshill Gardens, London Nws 1

Attachments: Eco scan 11B BG .pdf .

To Stephen Samuel

Dear Stephen

I would like to replace the rear window in my flat, 11B, in order to improve insulation and replace the wooden sill.

I have had a preliminary conversation with Camden Council Planning with a view to replacing 'like for like' with a
different material. This would require their consent as we are in a conservation area. I attach the specification for

an aluminium window which I believe would meet their requirements.

Would you be willing to give approvatl for this proposed change, subject to confirmation of the final specification.

Kind regards

Martin Bould




